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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Statement of Qualifications SOQ-25-079 – Traffic Data Collection - dated August 13, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

A Questionnaire is not included with this solicitation and is not required to be submitted with your proposal. 

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Proprietary / Confidential Statement
· Subcontractor List (If Applicable)
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Exhibits 1-4
· Completed W9

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.




RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. The Required Documentation section (page 4, section I) seems to conflict with the Response Format section (page 10) on section/document order for response submission. Would the signed Cover Sheet, Addendum Acknowledgement, and Universal Entity Identifier Number be included in the Required Documentation section or after it? Would the Evaluation Criteria documentation be included as part of the Required Documentation section (since it is listed as item K. under the Required Documentation list on page 4) or be its own section following the Required Documentation section?


1a. The Cover Sheet, Addendum Acknowledgement, and UEI Number can be included in the Required Documents section of your proposal. Evaluation criteria documentation can be provided as a separate section.

2. The Response Format section (page 10) lists a Questionnaire as item #7. The questionnaire does not seem to be included in the SOQ. Could this be provided or clarified?

2a. A Questionnaire is not required or included for this solicitation and is not required in your proposal.

3. The Consultant Information Form already includes sections for Staff Experience (#12) and Relevant Projects and References (#13) . Would this information be repeated in the Evaluation Criteria section for “Experience Providing Traffic Data Collection Services” (since this requires that the consultant provide information detailing firm experience, key personnel, and qualifications from a maximum of three relevant projects within the last five years)? Or could the Experience portion of the Evaluation Criteria section be omitted or reference the Consultant Information Form? Or what different information would be presented in the Evaluation Criteria section than in the Consultant Information Form?

3a. Proposers shall provide documentation requested in the Evaluation Criteria in addition to the Consultant Information Form.

4. The Response Format section (page 10) lists “Details of the Consultant’s Experience and Qualifications as described in the Evaluation Criteria” as item #8. Would the Experience part of the Evaluation Criteria section be separated from the Example Data Products part and follow the Questionnaire, stated in the Evaluation Criteria section and repeated after the Questionnaire section, or kept with the Example Data Products part in the Evaluation Criteria section with nothing after the Questionnaire?

4a. Yes, the Details of the Consultant’s Experience and Qualifications shall be provided in addition to the Example Data Products. The Questionnaire is not required.

5. How many counts do you anticipate annually? If no estimate can be provided, what was the annual or monthly workload by count type in previous years?

[bookmark: _Hlk207187396]5a. The County anticipates 3 to 4 counts per month over the next year, so between 36 and 48 counts over a year. However, this will likely be distributed between the selected count firms. There is no guarantee of work or a specific amount of work under this contract. The above amount is provided for information only.  

6. It is understood that the El Paso County logo cannot be used on proposal materials. Just to confirm, we should not include our own company logo in our response, even if it’s included in the letterhead?

6a. The County’s preference is that proposers do not include the County logo or their own company logo in the proposal.

7. Please confirm whether Docusign is acceptable based on the below guidance for #SOQ-25-079. Thank you! "ALL signatures on required documents must be in blue ink or a verifiable electronic time and date stamped signature in ONE PDF document."

7a. Proposers may use DocuSign to sign the proposal as long as a verifiable date and time stamp is included on the document. All signatures in the proposal must be in either blue ink or include a verifiable date and time stamp.


Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Statement of Qualification and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.
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